No 8 Bridge Street “The Indian Queen”

The following is an extract from a booklet uncovered by Jack Dennis

The Gee family of Deeping St James had a sense of history. When they renovated their home at 8
Bridge Street in 1846, they hid a series of documents about their house. After 127 years later, in 1973
these documents came to light when renovation work again was being carried out.

The cottage was found to be at least 500 years old, and a stone dated 1796 proved that alterations
had been carried out at that time and again in 1846 when the documents at that time were placed in
the roof. Among them was a Stamford Mercury and a note that Nathanial Gee was the owner, and
had lived there for 48 years, coming from Olney in Buckinghamshire. He was a harness maker but the
house was also known as “The Indian Queen”, and a brew house was also on the premises.

A delivery slip referring to the Oudle Brewing Company shows that William Gee was the company’s
agent, and a note stated that he lived in the house and had never lived anywhere else.

A transport slip showed the Gees were agents for the Peterborough Depot of the London and
Birmingham Railway Company, and a business card refers to Nathanial Gee as saddler and harness
maker, and his age of 84 years.

When the cottage was reroofed in 1846, a note was made that the thatcher was Richard Attwood of
Deeping St James and he had replaced the stubble roof with reed. Yaxley reeds were used at eight
shillings per 100, and 1,400 bundles were bought for the job.

In 1973 it was found necessary to completely rebuild the cottage, but it does stand on the exact site
of the old “Indian Queen”.

The Indian Queen

The Indian Queen is on the extreme left of the above photograph. To the far right is the Bell Inn
which sits opposite the bridge over the River Welland.

It appears that Nathaniel Gee (born 1763) lived here from 1796 to his death in 1848. His son William
Gee (born 1799) probably remained at 8 Bridge Street until the mid-1860s when he moved to his
daughter’s home in Spalding.
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Map of Deeping St James
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Deeping Riot

Stamford Mercury - Friday 12 April 1822
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= possessed of a handsome annuity,) and the bride weighs
—ﬁ 16 stone, with a rare red face of her own. The happy
<12 palr retired to spend the day at Stilton.
— DIED. °
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ford, near Melton Mowbray.

Death Notice of Elizabeth Gee, nee Hardy in 1822
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Lincolnshire Chronicle - Saturday 23 October 1897

decmed w upeu negotiations with A ViEw iy purchasing
the properiy.

Deeping St James.—ArLarving FIRR.—Ou
Satorday moroing, sboot 11, an alarming fire took
place npon the premises of Mr Charles Parsonage, of]
the Inaian Yaeen, The fire 18 sopposed Lo have ori-
einated throoeh a hall-witted Ind. who was engaged 1o
the yard doing odd jobs. It appeare be strock & match))
own on snme etraw, which was 1m-
mediately ignited, rod before anyone was aware of the
calamity., & large etack of oat straw was in flames)
Tbe parish fire eogine, in charge ol Captsin Bennett,)
was on the spot withoot delay, and a large nomber of
willing workers were soon throw ing water on the barn-
ing wtraw ; bot the fire bad got oo Girm a bold, aod
before it conld be extinguishcd s great amonnt of
damare was dovne., Two large etacke—one of oat
siraw and the ether of bay —were consnmed, a fat pig
weighing abont 16 stone war burnt todeath in 1ts sty
and the onthonses 1n the centre of the yard were com-
pletely destroyed Fortouately the wind wus blow]
1ug iu & contrary directiop, or several thatched honsen
inthe wa.oetreet between the [MHEA Qoecn and the
Liell Inno most also have been destroyed. Alnch
difficalty was caperienced 1n getting the engine todraw
the water, as Lhe river was exciediogly low, and the
bed choked with mud,
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Fire at The Indian Queen 1897

Lincolnshire Chronicle - Friday 19 March 1841BREWERY, OUNDLE, 17th March, 1841. THE Oundle
Union Brewing Company respectfully inform their friends and the public generally, that they have
appointed Mr. Nathaniel Gee, of St. James Deeping, Wholesale Agent for the Sale of their superior
Ale, Porter and Stout, which can be obtained of him in Casks of 9, 18, and 36 Gallons each.

No 8 Bridge Street in 2015, the site of The Indian Queen



The Bell Inn from across the Bridge



